
TRAVERSE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
TUESDAY, May 3, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 
Commission Chambers 

Governmental Center, 2nd Floor 
400 Boardman Avenue 

Traverse City, Michigan 49684 
 

Posted: 4/29/16 
 

AGENDA 
 

The City of Traverse City does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to or 
treatment or employment in, its programs or activities. Penny Hill, Assistant City Manager, 400 
Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, Michigan 49684, 922-4440, T.D.D., 922-4766, has been designated to 
coordinate compliance with the non-discrimination requirements. If you are planning to attend and you 
have a disability requiring any special assistance at the meeting and/or if you have any concerns, please 
immediately notify the ADA Coordinator. 
 
Planning Commission 
c/o Russell Soyring, Planning Director 
400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49684 
231-922-4778 
 
1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
2.  ROLL CALL   
 
3.       ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. April 5, 2016 Regular Meeting minutes and April 20, 2016 Special Meeting minutes 
(Approval recommended) 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Northwestern Michigan College Master Site and Facilities Plan (Presentation and 
Discussion) 

B. Accessory Dwelling Unit ordinance (Review and Discussion) 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE   

A. Community Development Update from Jean Derenzy dated April 15, 2016 
B. Climate Health Training handout 



Planning Commission Agenda 
Page 2 
 
 
8. REPORTS 

A. City Commission - Commissioners Richardson and Howe 
B. Board of Zoning Appeals – Commissioner Koebert 
C. Grand Traverse Commons Joint Planning Commission - Commissioners Serratelli and Warren 
D. Arts Commission- Commissioner Warren 
E. Planning Commission 

1. Master Plan Review Committee—Commissioner Dow 
2. Parking Regulation Committee- Commissioner Serratelli 

F. Planning Department—Mr. Soyring 
1. Public Engagement Plan Committee- Commissioners Dow, Koebert and 

Fleshman 
2. Community Development/Economic Development- Mr. Soyring 
3. Capital Improvement Program- Mrs. Luick 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 



 
MINUTES 

TRAVERSE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 

 
TUESDAY, April 5, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 
Commission Chambers 

Governmental Center, 2nd Floor 
400 Boardman Avenue 

Traverse City, Michigan 49684 
 

 
1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER- Chairperson Serratelli called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL- Mrs. Luick called roll for the Planning Commission. 
 

PRESENT: Commissioners Janet Fleshman, Gary Howe, Vice-Chairperson Linda Koebert, 
Ross Richardson, Chairperson John Serratelli, Jim Tuller Jan Warren (arrived at 
8:01 p.m.) and Camille Weatherholt 

ABSENT: Commissioner Michael Dow  
STAFF: Russ Soyring, Planning Director; Missy Luick, Planning and Engineering Assistant 

 
3. ANNOUNCEMENTS- Mr. Soyring announced that the Planning Commission will not hold a 

study session on April 19, 2016. Instead, Planning Commissioners will be encouraged to 
attend the public kickoff meeting for the 8th Street Charrette on April 20, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. 
at the Hagerty Center and attend the April 21, 2016 meeting regarding the West Boardman 
Lake District project (location and time to be determined.) Both meetings will be posted as 
public meetings as there may be a quorum of Planning Commissioners present. For more 
information about the 8th Street Charrette, please visit the newly created project page at 
www.envision8th.org  
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. March 1, 2016 Regular Meeting minutes (Approval recommended) 

 
Motion by Commissioner Richardson, second by Commissioner Koebert, to approve 
the March 1, 2016 Regular Meeting minutes.  
 
Motion carried 7-0 (Commissioners Dow and Warren absent). 

 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Public Hearing to consider an amendment to the Traverse City Code of Ordinances 
Chapter 1348 Transportation District, regarding allowing additional uses. (Action 
Requested) 
 

http://www.envision8th.org/


PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 5, 2016 
Page 2             
 
 

Mr. Soyring explained his memo dated April 1, 2016 on the topic that was included 
in the meeting packet. He explained that the proposed amendment to the 
Transportation (T) District includes mostly Traverse City Airport property, 2 
properties owned by the Coast Guard and National Guard, and additional properties 
owned by the City of Traverse City and Charter Communications. The draft text 
amendment adds additional uses and modifies the development requirements in 
the T District. 
 
Mr. Soyring highlighted adjustments were made since the last meeting based on 
comments made by East Bay Township explained the special requirements that 
were added.  
 
Mr. Soyring stated that the guidance for making text amendments to the zoning 
code is to review the Master Plan and gauge if the public health, safety and welfare 
is being advanced. 
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Mr. Soyring responded to questions by the Commission. 

 
A Public Hearing was opened. 
 
The following individuals addressed the Commission. 

• David Petrove, 8899 Riley Road, Interlochen, made general comments. 
• Kevin Kline, Airport Director for Northwestern Regional Airport Commission, 

made general comments. 
 

The Public Hearing was closed. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Koebert, second by Commissioner Richardson, that an 
amendment to the Traverse City Code of Ordinances Chapter 1348 Transportation 
(T) District to allow additional uses and to modify the development requirements 
within this district be recommended to the City Commission.    
 
Commission discussion.  
 
Motion carried 6-1 (Commissioner Howe opposed, Commissioners Dow and Warren 
absent.) 
 

B. Public Hearing to consider the City of Traverse City Six-Year Capital Improvement 
Program 2016-2022. The Capital Improvement Program is a multi-year schedule for 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 5, 2016 
Page 3             
 
 

capital expenditures that includes costs, priorities, and identified funding for the 
next six years (Action Requested) 
 
Mrs. Luick summarized the April 1, 2016 memo to the Commission related to the 
Capital Improvement Program. Mr. Soyring added that the Capital Improvement 
Program is a strategic plan for the community for capital projects and is very 
important for collaboration city wide. Mr. Soyring stated that projects will be 
moved around after the Planning Commission’s action due to financial constraints. 
Any changes that are made to the CIP will be communicated to the Commission. 
 
Marty Colburn, City Manager, addressed the Commission. 
 
Commission discussion regarding Union Street Dam projects. 
 
Tim Lodge, City Engineer, addressed the Commission.  

 
Commission discussion regarding street, streetscape and bridge projects. 
 
Tim Lodge, City Engineer, addressed the Commission.  
 
Rob Bacigalupi, Executive Director for Downtown Development Authority, 
addressed the Commission. 
 
Commissioner Warren joined the meeting at 8:01 p.m. 
 
Commission discussion regarding providing increased emphasis on completing the 
sidewalk grid. 
 
Tim Lodge, City Engineer, addressed the Commission.  
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Howe, second by Commissioner Koebert that the 2016-
2022 Capital Improvement Program as submitted to the Planning Commission be 
adopted and that the action be communicated to the City Commission.  
 
A Public Hearing was opened. 

 
The Public Hearing was closed. 
 
Motion carried 7-1 (Commissioner Fleshman opposed, Commissioner Dow absent.) 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 5, 2016 
Page 4             
 
 

  
C. Final Report of the US-31/M-37 (Division Street) Planning and Environmental 

Linkages Process  (Patty O’Donnell, MDOT) - (Action Requested) 
 
Chairperson Serratelli remarked that the document is very readable and well done 
based on the numerous meetings and public input. 
 
Patty O’Donnell presented the report findings to the Commission. 
 
Commission discussion. 
 
Motion by Commissioner Howe, second by Commissioner Richardson that the US-
31/M-37 (Division Street) Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL) Process Final 
Report Executive Summary March 2016 is found to be consistent with the City 
Master Plan in terms of location, extent and character and be recommended to the 
City Commission. 
 
The following made public comment on the topic: 

• Rick Buckhalter, 932 Kelly Street, made general comments 
• Julie Clark, 604 W 12th Street, made general comments 
• Rob Bacigalupi, 627 6th Street, made general comments 

 
Motion carried 8-0 (Commissioner Dow absent.) 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS- None. 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE   

A. Future of Traverse City notes from Traverse City Young Professionals- October 23, 
2012 

 
8. REPORTS 

A. City Commission - Commissioners Richardson and Howe reported. 
B. Board of Zoning Appeals – Commissioner Koebert reported that they had not met. 
C. Grand Traverse Commons Joint Planning Commission - Commissioner Warren reported. 
D. Arts Commission- Commissioner Warren reported. 
E. Planning Commission 

1. Master Plan Review Committee—Commissioners Howe and Weatherholt reported. 
2. Parking Regulation Committee- Commissioner Serratelli reported. 

F. Planning Department—Mr. Soyring reported. 
1. Traverse City Place Plan Committee- Mr. Soyring reported. 
2. Public Engagement Plan Committee- No report. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 5, 2016 
Page 5             
 
 

3. Community Development/Economic Development- Mr. Colburn gave an 
overview of “Creating 21st Century Communities” document that  was 
distributed at the meeting 

4. Capital Improvement Program- No additional report. 
 

9. PUBLIC COMMENT 
A. Rick Buckhalter, 932 Kelly Street, made comments regarding the Capital Improvement 

Program and allocating funding for police and parks employees. He additionally made 
comments regarding the 305 W Front Street Special Land Use Permit bench ruling by 
Judge Rodgers. 

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Chairperson Serratelli adjourned the meeting at 9:28 p.m. 
 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
Date: __________________________  ___________________________________ 

      Janet Fleshman, Secretary  



 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
TRAVERSE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION  

 
April 20, 2016 

 
A quorum of the Planning Commission was present a community kick-off meeting for the 
Envision Eighth Street Project on April 20, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. located at the NMC Hagerty 
Center, 715 E. Front Street, Traverse City MI 49684 
 
The following Commissioners were present, constituting a quorum:  Commissioners Janet 
Fleshman, Gary Howe, Vice-Chairperson Linda Koebert, Ross Richardson, Chairperson John 
Serratelli, and Camille Weatherholt. 
 
The following Commissioners were not present: Commissioners Mike Dow, Jim Tuller and Jan 
Warren. 

 
No decisions were made; these minutes are simply to document a quorum of the Planning 
Commission was present at this public meeting.  

 
 

      Respectfully submitted, 
 
Date: __________________________  ___________________________________ 

      Janet Fleshman, Secretary  
 







406

533

311

611

300

114

829

709

311

619

235

307

610

315

302

720

143

1033

407

529

FRONT

EIGHTH

C
AS

S

O
A

K

R
O

S
E

STATE

BAY

U
N

IO
N

D
I V

IS
IO

N

M
A P

LE

SIXTH

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

GRANDVIEW

FE
R

N

NINTH

TENTH

ELEVENTH

MUNSON

CARVER

HANNAH

BA
R

L O
W

PARSONS

SEVENTH

EASTERN

WASHINGTON

H
AS

TI
N

G
S

GRIFFIN

FA
IR

PE
N

IN
SU

LA

S P
R

U
C

E

TWELFTHLO
C

U
S

T

W
O

O
D

M
E

R
E

B A
T E

S

M
O

N
R

O
E

C
ED

A
R

BALDWIN

FOURTEENTH

FIFTEENTH

THIRTEENTH

COLLEGE

TITUS

M
A

D
IS

O
N

W
A

D
S

W
O

R
TH

WAYNE

FIFTH

PI
N

E

KELLEY

RANDOLPH

LAKE

AI
R

P
O

R
T 

A
C

C
E

S
S

D
AV

IS

SIXTEENTH

H
U

R
O

N

VE
TE

R
A

N
S

HILL

R
AILR

O
AD

BOYD

EA
S

T 
B

AY

WEBSTER

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

ST
EE

LE
M

IL
LI

K E
N

SH
E

R
ID

AN

BI
R

C
H

W
O

O
D

C
O

C
H

L I
N

W
E

N
O

N
A

H

E L
M

W
O

O
D

SH
EF

FE
R

SILVER LAKE

GROVE

HA
LL

BOUGHEY

THIRD

W
E

L L
IN

G
TO

N

BEADLE

WALNUT

LINCOLN

BL
O

O
M

F I
E

L D

SECOND

H
O

P
E

ALPINE

BO
A R

D
M

A
N

C
LI

N
C

H

Q
U

A
IL

 R
ID

G
E

TIMBER LANE

SEVENTEENTH

H
AM

IL
TO

N

FITZHUGH

PA
R

K

G
R

A
N

T

L E
E

W
A

R
D

C
EN

TR
E

H
U

R
O

N
 H

IL
LS

T E
R

R
A

C
E

BE
L M

O
N

T

SA
N

TO

AE
R

O
 P

AR
K

H
IG

H
LAN

D
 PA

R
K

APACHE

MARINA

ANDERSON

N
AK

O
M

A

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

KEW
AU

N
EE

W
O

O
D

L A
N

D

SENECA

C
R

O
M

W
E

L L

W
ES

T 
BA

YS
H

O
R

E

G
IL

LI
S

WOOD

PR
O

SP
E

C
T

SILVER

VI
N

E

BAY HILL

SEQUOIA

IROQUOIS

INDIAN TRAIL

W
E

ST
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

ASPEN

NINETEENTH

SHAWNEE

CHIPPEWA

LA
KE

 R
ID

G
E

CENTER

MANOR

EASTW
O

O
D

AHG
O

SA

AR
R

O
W

H
E

A
D

PERRY

AR
N

O
LD

N
E W

C
O

M
B

W
E

S TM
I N

S
TE

R

EA
S

T 
O

R
C

H
AR

D

JEFFERSON

COMANCHE

GARLAND

KINROSS

WILLOW

OAKLAND

R
IV

E
R

IN
E

CALVIN

PLAINVIEW

BE
A

U
M

O
N

T

N
O

N
- C

O

IN
D

IA
N

 W
O

O
D

S

BELANGER

ALLOUEZ

CYPRESS

G
IL

BE
R

T

OAKDALE

EA
S

T 
L A

N
E

GEORGETOWN

RAMSDELL

SO
U

TH
 H

I G
H

WESTERN

XAVIER R
AN

D
AL

L PI
N

EC
R

ES
T

CUYAHOGA

RIVERS EDGE

M
AH

AN

AV
EN

UE
 B

WEST CIVIC CENTER

ALC
O

N
A

D
EP

O
T 

VI
E

W

BOYD

KINROSS

BA
R

L O
W

L E
E

W
A

R
D

PI
N

E
PI

N
E

FRONT

LA
K

E

G
R

A
N

T

EASTERN

WEBSTER WEBSTER

THIRD

SECOND

C
ED

A
R

CENTRE

M
A

D
IS

O
N

HANNAH

THIRD

LAKE

EA
ST B

AY

BA
T E

S

PA
R

K

CENTER

D
oc

um
en

t P
at

h:
 S

:\A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t\P
la

nn
in

g-
Zo

ni
ng

\A
D

U
 a

er
ia

l p
ar

ce
l m

ap
\2

01
6\

m
ap

s\
A

D
U

 p
ar

ce
l m

ap
 w

ith
 a

er
ia

l.m
xd

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
TR

AV
ER

SE
 C

IT
Y

20
15

 / 
20

16
 A

D
U

 S
IT

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

S

Management
City of Traverse City

This map is based on digital databases
from the City of Traverse City.Traverse 

City cannot accept any responsbility 
for errors, ommissions or positional 
accuracy.  There are no warranties 

expressed or implied.

3-28-16
JPT

.

Asset



City of Traverse City 
Accessory Dwelling Unit ordinance 

 
Passed 4-6-15 

 
Allowed in R-1a and R-1b - Single-Family Dwelling Districts with conditions as outlined in 
Section 1332.01. Excerpt below. 
 
Accessory Dwelling Units meeting the following requirements: 
 
The intent of this section is to: 

1. Preserve and maintain the character of predominately single-family residential 
neighborhoods while broadening housing choices. 

2. Have owner-occupancy to provide the necessary on-site supervision that 
enhances maintenance and the preservation of the character of the City’s single-
family neighborhoods. 

3. Prevent disruption in the stability of the single family neighborhoods, 
speculation and absentee ownership. 

4. Diversify housing options and create more affordable housing within existing 
single family neighborhoods. 

5. Enhance neighborhood stability by providing extra income that potentially could 
allow homeowners to live in their houses longer and maintain their property 
better. 

6. Provide homeowners with a means of accommodating extended families, 
companionship, security, or services through tenants in either the accessory 
dwelling unit or principal dwelling. 

(1) The existing site and use are substantially in compliance with this Zoning Code. 
(2) There shall be a maximum limit of ten (10) newly registered Accessory Dwelling 

Units per calendar year. 
(3) The accessory dwelling unit is allowed only on a lot having at least 5,000 square 

feet. 
(4) Only one accessory dwelling unit per parcel is allowed with a maximum of 2 

dwellings per parcel.  
(5) The accessory dwelling unit is clearly incidental to the principal dwelling unit and 

the structures’ exterior appear to be single-family.  
(6) Accessory dwelling units must meet the following additional requirements: 

i. Location of entrances. Only one entrance may be located on the façade 
of the primary dwelling facing the street, unless the primary dwelling 
contained additional entrances before the accessory dwelling unit was 



created. An exception to this regulation is entrances that do not have 
access from the ground such as entrances from balconies or decks. 

ii. Exterior stairs. Fire escapes or exterior stairs for access to an upper level 
accessory dwelling shall not be located on the front of the primary 
dwelling. 

(7) Individual site plans, floor plans, elevation drawings and building plans for the 
proposed accessory dwelling unit shall be submitted with the application for a 
land use permit.  

(8) The accessory dwelling unit incorporated in the principal dwelling may be no 
more than 800 square feet or the size of the principal dwelling, whichever is less.  
A unit in an accessory building may not exceed 800 square feet and must meet 
all the requirements of Section 1332.07. The accessory dwelling unit must have 
at least 250 square feet of gross floor area.  

(9) At least one owner of record shall occupy either the primary dwelling unit or the 
accessory dwelling unit.  The owner occupant shall meet the requirements for a 
principal residence tax exemption.  

(10) The accessory dwelling unit shall be registered with the City Clerk’s Office. 
(11) The Accessory Dwelling Unit shall not be leased for a period of less than three (3) 

months at a time.  Upon request of the City, the owner of record shall provide a 
lease agreement evidencing the length of the lease. 

(12) Each registered Accessory Dwelling Unit is subject to annual administrative 
review by the City.  Registrant shall provide additional information as requested 
by the City. 

 



 

 
         

 
 

www.cornerstone-arch.com 
AR C H I T E C T U R E     •    M AS T E R  P L AN N I N G    •    H I S T O R I C  P R E S E R V A T I O N    •    I N T E R I O R  D E S I G N  

122 S. Union St 
Suite 200 

Traverse City, MI 
49684 

231.947.2177 Ph. 
231.933.4310 Fax 

 
 
 

440 Bridge St. NW 
Grand Rapids, MI 

49504 
616.774.0100 Ph. 
616.774.2956 Fax 

 
 
 
 

CORNERSTONE  ARCHITECTS 
 
April 26, 2016 
 
 
 
Mr. Russel Soyering, AICP 
Planning Director 
City of Traverse City 
Governmental Center, 2nd Floor 
400 Boardman Avenue 
Traverse City, MI  49684 
 
 
Re: Northwestern Michigan College, Master Site and Facilities Plans 
 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soyering, 
 
Attached are fourteen (14) sets of the Master Site and Facilities Plans for Northwestern 
Michigan College.  As we discussed at our Pre-application conference, NMC is planning on 
constructing several new structures in the next 5 years.  The first two structures to be 
constructed are a new 55,000 square foot Student Housing Facility and a 15,000 square foot 
expansion to the Dennos Museum.   Additional future projects include a 34,000 square foot 
expansion/renovation of West Hall, and another 53,000 square foot Student Housing 
Building.   
 
All of these new structures will utilize the existing road network and existing parking areas.  
There are no new parking lots proposed in the Master Site Plan.  There are two new drop-
off/fire lanes proposed for each Student Housing Building which will include short term 
parking for maintenance and security vehicles.  The pedestrian circulation is an extension of 
the existing sidewalk network that connects the new facilities with the campus and 
surrounding neighborhoods. 
 
Also included in the Master Site and Facilities Plans is a Campus  Natural Features Overlay as 
well as a Master Storm Water Drainage Plan. 
 
I look forward to discussing NMC’s Master Site and Facilities Plans with the Planning 
Commission on May 3rd. 
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
John E. Dancer, AIA  
 
 
 
 
 
 



c o r n e r s t o n e   a r c h i t e c t s 

www.cornerstone-arch.com 
AR C H I T E C T U R E  •  H I S TO R I C  P R E S E R V AT I O N  •  AD AP T I VE  R E U S E  •  P L AN N I N G  •  I N T E R I O R  
D E S I G N  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
  
John E. Dancer, AIA 
Principal 





D
at

e:
N

o.
:

B
y:

R
ev

is
io

n:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:
D

at
e:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

S
ca

le
:

Sheet

Project No.

L
oc

at
io

n:

Fa
x:

23
1-

94
1-

46
03

Tr
av

er
se

C
ity

,M
I4

96
86

-8
60

7
12

80
B

us
in

es
s

Pa
rk

D
riv

e

23
1-

94
6-

91
91

80
0-

96
8-

10
62

E
ng

in
ee

rs
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
S

er
vi

ce
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

 Saved by: rmverschaeve 4/26/2016 1:39 PM  Plotted by: Bob Verschaeve 4/26/2016 1:44 PM   P:\2016070001.01\CADD-Data\Campus Storm Water Master Plan.dwg  Tab: SHT 3

e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
s

c
ie

n
c

e
s

,
in

c
.

1
2016070001.01

of 1

N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
TE

R
N

M
IC

H
IG

AN
C

O
LL

EG
E

TR
A

V
E

R
S

E
C

IT
Y

,M
IC

H
IG

AN
04

-1
4-

20
16

er
b

A
S

N
O

TE
D

R
M

V

C
A

M
P

U
S 

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S 
O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
ST

E
R

N
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

0'

1" =SCALE

200' 400'

200'

CAMPUS NATURAL FEATURES OVERLAY
SCALE: 1" = 200'

N
O

R
TH

LEGEND

CAMPUS BOUNDARY

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING PAVEMETN

EXISTING SIDEWALK

FUTURE IMPROVEMENT

SOIL SERIES
BOUNDARY & ID

TREELINE

IDENTIFIED WETLAND

WOODED AREA

USDA SOIL SERIES LEGEND

ID DESCRIPTION

CpA Croswell loamy sands, 0 to 2% slopes
CrA Croswell-Rubicon sands, 0 to 2% slopes
EmB East Lake-Mancelona loamy sands, 0 to 2% slopes
LeB Lake Beach and Eastport sand, 0 to 6% slopes
LkC Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 6 to 12% slopes
LkE Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 18 to 25% slopes
LkE2 Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 18 to 25% slopes,

moderately eroded
LkF Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 25 to 45% slopes
RhA Richter loams, 0 to 2% slopes
Rs Rifle peat
Ru Roscommon mucky loamy sand
RwA Rubicon sand, 0 to 2% slopes
To Tonkey sandy loam



DISTRICT
A

DISTRICT
B

DISTRICT
C

DISTRICT
D

DISTRICT
E DISTRICT

F

DISTRICT
G

DISTRICT
H

DISTRICT
I

DISTRICT
J

DISTRICT
K

DISTRICT
J

DISTRICT
L

DISTRICT
M

DISTRICT
N

DISTRICT
O

SITE AREAS

DISTRICT
TOTAL DISTRICT

AREA (SFT)
EXISTING OPEN

SPACE (SFT)

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREAS PROPOSED

SIDEWALKS
(SFT)

DRIVES /
PARKING (SFT)

BUILDINGS
(SFT)

IMPERVIOUS
(BUILDING/
SIDEWALK/

DRIVE)
A 154,063 134,070 2,243 17,750 0 -

B 151,127 90,848 5,901 16,355 38,023 -

C 286,973 253,960 0 21,895 11,118 -

D 287,435 206,092 30,657 0 50,686 -

E 221,862 131,783 20,816 28,795 40,468 -

F 528,490 371,998 3,754 139,898 12,840 -

G 273,687 260,139 9,796 3,752 0 26,284

H 60,257 60,257 0 0 0 18,438

I 710,590 517,240 3,513 189,837 0 9,239

J 308,586 117,724 10,051 180,811 0 -

K 93,810 66,819 6,468 0 20,523 -

L 139,574 71,387 14,304 35,796 18,087 19,713

M 129,499 47,382 15,750 66,367 0 -

N 151,766 76,070 11,633 12,083 51,980 -

O 363,987 299,414 5,382 17,434 41,757 19,811

NON-DISTRICT 213,144 213,144 - - - -

TOTAL (MAIN
CAMPUS)

4,074,850 2,918,327
(71.62%)

140,268
(3.44%)

730,773
(17.93%)

285,482
(7.01%)

-

N. PROPERTY 55.5 ACRE - - 3,200 -

D
at

e:
N

o.
:

B
y:

R
ev

is
io

n:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:
D

at
e:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

S
ca

le
:

Sheet

Project No.

L
oc

at
io

n:

Fa
x:

23
1-

94
1-

46
03

Tr
av

er
se

C
ity

,M
I4

96
86

-8
60

7
12

80
B

us
in

es
s

Pa
rk

D
riv

e

23
1-

94
6-

91
91

80
0-

96
8-

10
62

E
ng

in
ee

rs
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
S

er
vi

ce
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

 Saved by: rmverschaeve 4/26/2016 1:39 PM  Plotted by: Bob Verschaeve 4/26/2016 1:41 PM   P:\2016070001.01\CADD-Data\Campus Storm Water Master Plan.dwg  Tab: SHT 1

e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
s

c
ie

n
c

e
s

,
in

c
.

1
2016070001.01

of 2

N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
TE

R
N

M
IC

H
IG

AN
C

O
LL

EG
E

TR
A

V
E

R
S

E
C

IT
Y

,M
IC

H
IG

AN
04

-2
6-

20
16

er
b

A
S

N
O

TE
D

R
M

V

M
A

ST
E

R
 S

T
O

R
M

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
L

A
N

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
ST

E
R

N
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

0'

1" =SCALE

150' 300'

150'

MASTER STORM WATER DRAINAGE PLAN - MAIN CAMPUS
SCALE: 1" = 150' LEGEND

CATCH BASIN

DRY WELL

STORM MANHOLE

STORM SEWER

UNDERGROUND
RETENTION AREA

RETENTION BASIN

CAMPUS BOUNDARY

- SEE SHEET 2 FOR NORTH CAMPUS PROPERTY  -

N
O

R
TH

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS (FROM GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY TAX RECORDS):

PARCEL ID: 51-101-001-00
PARTS OF SECTION 1 T27N R11W AS FOLLOWS: SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 EXCEPT W 396 FEET.
SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 EXCEPT E 33 FEET AND EXCEPT COMMENCING 40 FEET S AND 33 FEET
W OF NE CORNER OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 THENCE SOUTH 680 FEET THENCE W 150 FEET
THENCE S 20 FEET THENCE W 700 FEET THENCE N 700 FEET THENCE E TO POB.  PART
OF NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 LYING N OF FRONT STREET EXCEPT PARCEL DESCRIBED AS
COMMENCING ON C/L FRONT STREET 675 FEET W OF N AND S 1/4 LINE SECTION 1
THENCE N 549 FEET THENCE W 75 FEET THENCE S TO C/L FRONT STREET THENCE E TO
POB AND EXCEPT W 66 FEET.  ALSO PART OF NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4 DESCRIBED AS
COMMENCING AT INTERSECTION OF NE ROW OF MUNSON AVENUE AND N-S 1/4 LINE OF
SAID SECTION 1 THENCE N ALONG SAID 1/4 LINE 594.11 FEET TO CENTERLINE OF FRONT
STREET THENCE W 596.4 FEET M/L ALONG CENTERLINE EXT TO NW ROW OF FRONT
STREET AND POB THENCE CONTINUING W ALONG SAME BEARING TO NE ROW OF
MUNSON AVENUE THENCE NW ALONG SAID ROW OF MUNSON AVENUE TO N ROW OF
FRONT STREET THENCE E ALONG N ROW OF FRONT STREET EXTENDED TO NW ROW OF
FRONT STREET THENCE SW ALONG SAID ROW TO POB EXCEPT THAT PART OF NE 1/4
OF SW 1/4 DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING ON CENTERLINE OF FRONT STREET 675 FEET
W OF 1/4 LINE THENCE N TO N ROW OF FRONT STREET EXTENDED THENCE W 75 FEET
THENCE S TO CENTERLINE OF FRONT STREET THENCE E TO POB.  ALSO W 24 RODS OF
NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 LYING N OF N LINE OF FRONT STREET.  COMMENCING AT CENTER
POST SECTION 1 THENCE W ALONG 1/4 LINE 359 FEET THENCE N 76° E 333 FEET
THENCE N 38°58'54"E 687.37 FEET THENCE S 0°3'W 614 FEET TO E W 1/4 LINE THENCE W
ALONG 1/4 LINE 396 FEET TO POB SUBJECT TO EASEMENT FOUND IN L:2054 P:621.

PARCEL ID: 51-101-004-00
THAT PART OF NE 1

4 OF SW 1
4 OF SECTION 1 T27N R11W DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING ON

CENTERLINE OF FRONT STREET 675 FEET W OF 1
4 LINE THENCE N TO E & W 1

4 LINE
THENCE W 75 FEET THENCE SOUTH TO CENTERLINE OF FRONT STREET THENCE E TO
POB EXCEPT N 66 FEET THEREOF.

PARCEL ID: 51-101-007-00
THAT PART OF NE 1

4 OF SW 1
4 SECTION 1 T27N R11W DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING AT

INTERSECTION OF NE ROW OF MUNSON AVENUE AND N-S 1
4 LINE OF SAID SECTION 1

THENCE N ALONG SAID 1
4 LINE 594.11 FEET TO CENTERLINE OF FRONT STREET THENCE

W 596.4 FEET M/L ALONG CENTERLINE EXTENDED TO NW ROW OF FRONT STREET AND
POB, THENCE CONTINUING W ALONG SAME BEARING TO NE ROW OF MUNSON AVENUE
THENCE SE ALONG SAID ROW OF MUNSON AVENUE TO NW ROW OF FRONT STREET
THENCE NE TO POB.

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS (FROM GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY TAX RECORDS):

PARCEL ID: 51-101-090-00
THAT PART GOV LOT 3 SECTION 1 T27N R11W DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING ON N LINE
FRONT STREET 676.1 FEET W OF E LOT LINE THENCE N 170 FEET M/L THENCE E TO W
LINE EAST BAY BLVD THENCE N ALONG BLVD 380 FEET M/L TO 1

4 LINE THENCE W ALONG
1
4 LINE TO NW CORNER GOV LOT 3 THENCE S 260 FEET M/L THENCE E 33 FEET THENCE S
181 FEET M/L THENCE E 294.02 FEET M/L THENCE S 111.24 FEET TO N LINE FRONT
STREET THENCE E ALONG ST LINE TO POB.

PARCEL ID: 51-746-046-00
LOTS 47-48-62-63-64-65 & THAT PART LOT 74 LYING N OF EXTENSION EASTERLY OF LOTS
76-82 INCLUSIVE.  LOTS 75 THROUGH 84 INCLUDING ALSO VAC APACHE PASS ADJ TO
LOTS 63 & 64 & EXC STR/W ADJ TO LOTS 62 & 65.  ALSO N 148 FEET OF NW 1

4 OF SE 1
4

SECTION 1 T27N R11W LYING E OF W LINE OF VAC BRYANT ST EXC ST R/W'S INDIAN
WOODS ADD.

PARCEL ID: 51-101-095-00
GOVT LOT 5 SEC 1 T27N R11W EXCEPT THAT PART LYING WITHIN PLAT OF HURON HILLS
#3 & EXCEPT THAT PART DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING AT N 1

4 CORNER SAID SECTION
THENCE N 89°38' E 1318.52 FEET ALONG N LINE OF SECTION 1 TO POB THENCE N 89°38' E
33 FEET THENCE S 0° 11' W 130.53 FEET THENCE SW'LY 97.43 FEET ALONG ARC 138
FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO RIGHT (LONG CHORD=S 20°24'33" W 95.42 FEET) THENCE N
0°11' E 219.93 FEET TO POB. (FOR ROAD ROW)

USDA SOIL SERIES LEGEND

ID DESCRIPTION

CpA Croswell loamy sands, 0 to 2% slopes
CrA Croswell-Rubicon sands, 0 to 2% slopes
EmB East Lake-Mancelona loamy sands, 0 to 2% slopes
LeB Lake Beach and Eastport sand, 0 to 6% slopes
LkC Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 6 to 12% slopes
LkE Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 18 to 25% slopes
LkE2 Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 18 to 25% slopes,

moderately eroded
LkF Leelanau-Kalkaska loamy sands, 25 to 45% slopes
RhA Richter loams, 0 to 2% slopes
Rs Rifle peat
Ru Roscommon mucky loamy sand
RwA Rubicon sand, 0 to 2% slopes
To Tonkey sandy loam

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING PAVEMETN

EXISTING SIDEWALK

FUTURE IMPROVEMENT

DRAINAGE DISTRICT
(COLOR VARIES)

SOIL SERIES
BOUNDARY & ID

TREELINE

NOTES:
1.  SEE SHEET 2 FOR STORMWATER RUNOFF
INFORMATION.



EXISTING STORM WATER RUNOFF CONTROL SUMMARY

MAIN
DISTRICT SUB-AREA

STORM WATER
RUNOFF

CONTROLTYPE

DESIGN
CRITERIA STORAGE VOLUME NOTES

REQUIRED PROVIDED

A

B
BUILDING STORM SEWER 10 YR STORM - - SEE STORM SEWER TABLE

UNDEVELOPED SURFACE/ DRY WELLS

C
BUILDING STORM SEWER 10 YR STORM - - SEE STORM SEWER TABLE

UNDEVELOPED SURFACE/ DRY WELLS

D
BUIDLING STORM SEWER 10 YR STORM - - SEE STORM SEWER TABLE

UNDEVELOPED SURFACE/ DRY WELLS

E
BUILDING STORM SEWER 10 YR STORM - - SEE STORM SEWER TABLE

UNDEVELOPED SURFACE/ DRY WELLS

F
BUILDING STORM SEWER 10 YR STORM - - SEE STORM SEWER TABLE

UNDEVELOPED SURFACE/ DRY WELLS

G SIDEWALKS SURFACE
INFILTRATION

- - - EXISTING ATHLETIC
FIELDS

H - - - - - UNDEVELOPED
WOODLAND

I

ELM LOT,
COLLEGE DR.

WETLAND RETENTION NONE NOT KNOWN WETLAND

CHERRY LOT WETLAND RETENTION DETAIN FIRST 1
2" 3,976 CFT 4,500 CFT

J

COLLEGE DR. UNDERGROUND
INFILTRATION

2 INCHES RUNOFF 16,667 CFT 16,819 CFT ASPEN LOT SYSTEM
CONNECTED TO COLLEGE
DRIVE SYSTEM AT CB#203.
DOGWOOD BASINS SLOW
RELEASES CONNECTED

TO COLLEGE DRIVE
SYSTEM

ASPEN LOT UNDERGROUND
INFILTRATION

NOT KNOWN NOT KNOWN (2) 1,200 GAL
DRYWELL + CB

DRYWELLS + STONE

DOGWOOD LOT RETENTION BASIN 2.5 INCHES RUNOFF 7,255 CFT 7,858 CFT

K
SIDEWALKS SURFACE

INFILTRATION
- - -

BUILDING STORM SEWER 10 YR STORM - - SEE STORM SEWER TABLE

L

BUILDING DRY WELLS NOT KNOWN NOT KNOWN

CHESTNUT LOT RETENTION BASIN 2.0 INCHES RUNOFF 4,500 CFT 3,511 CFT CONNECTED TO
DOGWOOD LOT BASINS

CONIFER LOT RETENTION BASIN 2.5 INCHES RUNOFF 2,744 CFT 3,255 CFT

M
CEDAR LOT UNDERGROUND

INFILTRATION
2.5 INCHES RUNOFF 14,893 CFT 15,806 CFT

SIDEWALKS DRY WELLS NOT KNOWN NOT KNOWN

N - DRY WELLS NOT KNOWN NOT KNOWN

O

STORM SEWER SYSTEM

FROM MH
FROM

ELEV. (FT) TO MH
TO ELEV.

(FT) SLOPE (%) LENGTH
(FT) MATERIAL DIAMETER (IN) MAX FLOW

(CFS)

10 YR-24 HR.
EVENT MAX
FLOW (CFS)

1 597.39 C101 597.05 0.25 134.00 CONCRETE 18 4.58 7.42

C101 596.61 C102 595.90 0.25 282.20 CONCRETE 18 4.56 7.68

C102 595.50 C103 595.01 0.26 189.80 CONCRETE 21 6.98 7.41

C103 594.92 C104 593.93 0.36 273.90 CONCRETE 21 8.25 10.03

C104 593.62 C105 592.77 0.35 242.60 CONCRETE 24 11.60 10.00

C105 592.67 C106 591.28 0.45 308.00 CONCRETE 24 13.17 15.45

C106 591.18 C107 591.07 0.24 46.00 CONCRETE 24 9.58 15.01

C107 591.05 C112 588.03 0.51 594.00 CONCRETE 30 25.34 31.88

C113 016001 7.53 4.71

D
at

e:
N

o.
:

B
y:

R
ev

is
io

n:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y:
D

at
e:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

S
ca

le
:

Sheet

Project No.

L
oc

at
io

n:

Fa
x:

23
1-

94
1-

46
03

Tr
av

er
se

C
ity

,M
I4

96
86

-8
60

7
12

80
B

us
in

es
s

Pa
rk

D
riv

e

23
1-

94
6-

91
91

80
0-

96
8-

10
62

E
ng

in
ee

rs
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
S

er
vi

ce
s

La
nd

sc
ap

e
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

 Saved by: rmverschaeve 4/26/2016 1:39 PM  Plotted by: Bob Verschaeve 4/26/2016 1:43 PM   P:\2016070001.01\CADD-Data\Campus Storm Water Master Plan.dwg  Tab: SHT 2

e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
s

c
ie

n
c

e
s

,
in

c
.

2
2016070001.01

of 2

N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
TE

R
N

M
IC

H
IG

AN
C

O
LL

EG
E

TR
A

V
E

R
S

E
C

IT
Y

,M
IC

H
IG

AN
04

-1
4-

20
16

er
b

A
S

N
O

TE
D

R
M

V

M
A

ST
E

R
 S

T
O

R
M

 W
A

T
E

R
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
L

A
N

N
O

R
T

H
W

E
ST

E
R

N
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

O
L

L
E

G
E

0'

1" =SCALE

150' 300'

150'

MASTER STORM WATER DRAINAGE PLAN - NORTH CAMPUS PROPERTY
SCALE: 1" = 150'

NOTES:
1.  MASTER STORM WATER DRAINAGE PLAN SHOWN IS UPDATED FROM PREVIOUS
MASTER STORM WATER DRAINAGE PLANS INCLUDING "STORM SEWER PLAN"
PREPARED BY ELMER'S DATED MARCH 16, 1999 AND "MASTER UTILITY PLAN - STORM
SEWER UTILITY PLAN" PREPARED BY GOURDIE FRASER ASSOCIATES DATED 11/24/2000.

2.  UPDATED INFORMATION REFLECTED IN THIS PLAN IS FROM THE FOLLOWING
PROJECT DRAWINGS:

A.  HEALTH AND SCIENCES BUILDING PROJECT SITE PLANS PREPARED BY
GOSLING CZUBAK DATED 4/27/2001.

B. PROPOSED PARKING FACILITY PLAN (CHERRY LOT) PREPARED BY GOSLING
CZUBAK DATED 06/18/2001.

C. VARIOUS LOT RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT PLANS PREPARED BY ELMER'S
DATED 7/9/2002.
D.  COLLEGE DRIVE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT PREPARED BY ELMER'S DATED

4/23/2003 AND REVISED 5/5/2003.

3.  PROPERTY BOUNDARY SHOWN NOT A LEGAL SURVEY.

N
O

R
TH

LEGEND

CATCH BASIN

DRY WELL

STORM MANHOLE

STORM SEWER

UNDERGROUND
RETENTION AREA

RETENTION BASIN

CAMPUS BOUNDARY

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING PAVEMETN

EXISTING SIDEWALK

FUTURE IMPROVEMENT

DRAINAGE DISTRICT
(COLOR VARIES)

SOIL SERIES
BOUNDARY & ID

TREELINE

STORMWATER FEATURES NARRATIVE

THE EXISTING STORMWATER CONTROL SYSTEM FOR THE MAIN CAMPUS CONSISTS OF
SEVERAL DIFFERENT TYPES OF STORMWATER CONTROL MEASURES.  THE VARIOUS
MEASURES INCLUDE STORM SEWERS, DRYWELLS, RETENTION BASINS, UNDERGROUND
INFILTRATION, SURFACE INFILTRATION, AND WETLAND.  THE STORMWATER RUNOFF
CONTROL SUMMARY TABLE IDENTIFIES THE MEASURES BY THE DRAINAGE DISTRICTS
IDENTIFIED FOR CAMPUS.

CAMPUS INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS OVER THE PAST 15 YEARS HAVE INCLUDED
REMOVING OLD STORM SEWER THAT DRAINED COLLEGE AVENUE AND REPLACING IT
WITH UNDERGROUND INFILTRATION.  RUNOFF FROM CEDAR LOT WAS ALSO DIRECTED
TO UNDERGROUND INFILTRATION WHEN THIS LOT WAS RECONSTRUCTED FOR THE
HEALTH AND SCIENCE BUILDING.

FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED FOR CAMPUS INCLUDE SEVERAL BUILDING
ADDITIONS AND NEW STUDENT HOUSING.  NO NEW PARKING LOTS ARE PROPOSED
EXCEPT FOR SMALL DROP OFF DRIVES AT THE HOUSING UNITS.  STORM WATER
RUNOFF FROM THE FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS IS PROPOSED TO BE ADDRESSED ON A
CASE BY CASE BASIS CONFORMING TO THE TRAVERSE CITY GROUND WATER
PROTECTION AND STORM WATER CONTROL ORDINANCE IN EFFECT.  RUNOFF CONTROL
FACILITIES WILL BE DESIGNED TO CITY GUIDELINES TO PROTECT WATER QUALITY AND
PREVENT UNWANTED FLOODING.  PROPOSED RUNOFF CONTROL MEASURES MAY
INCLUDE COMBINATIONS OF SWALES, RAIN GARDENS, RETENTION BASINS, AND SLOW
REALEASE OUTLETS TO STORM SEWERS.

IT IS RECOGNIZED THAT THERE ARE SOME AREAS OF PROBLEMS AND CONCERN WITH
PARTS OF THE EXISTING STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE.  AS FUTURE
IMPROVEMENTS ARE DESIGNED, THE COLLEGE WILL CONTINUE TO WORK WITH THE
CITY TO IMPLEMENT REASONABLE MEASURES TO DEAL WITH STORM WATER RUNOFF
ISSUES.



       Memorandum 
       

           Grand Traverse County 
     Planning and Development        

                                                  231.922.4513  Fax 231.922.4636 
                                                        email: jderenzy@grandtraverse.org 

  
  
  
To:   City Planning Commission / DDA Board of Directors    
 
From:   Jean Derenzy, Deputy Director Planning & Development / 

Community Development   
 
Date:   April 15, 2016     
 
Subject:   Community Development Update       
 

April Update: 
 
Project News: 
 
The following is an update on some of the Community Development activities throughout 
the City and County: 
  
Envision 8th – Charrette:   The Envision 8th process begins next week!   Interviews begin 
on the 19th and 20th with 8th street businesses, property owners and stakeholders.   On 
Wednesday, April 20th from 7:00 – 9:00pm at the Hagerty Center the public session is held. 
The public session is to begin seeking input and identifying a vision, and ultimately a design 
solution(s) for 8th Street as well as surrounding land use.    
 
The attached flyer is for Board members to encourage participation to achieve the best 
results.    
 
West Boardman Lake:   This project encompasses the Boardman Lake District (14th street 
to 8th street) and builds on previous work to reach a decision on this long discussed project. 
  The project consultants, LSL and the project scope was identified by residents and 
stakeholders, the goals of the project:    
 

1. Provides the information necessary to fill in the gaps of previous studies and allows 
the City to take the project to the next stage of decision making. 

2. Provides economic opportunities within the West Boardman Lake Project Scope 
Area. 

3. Engage stakeholders/residents, staff, and elected officials, in the creation of a 
preferred alternative. 

4. Helps realize the goals of Traverse City: to increase connectivity for all modes, 
supports placemaking, maintains the environmental quality of the Boardman Lake, 
and considers the integrity of the existing neighborhoods.  

 



Community Development Report 
April 14, 2016 / Page 2 
 

5. Creates a solid, technically-grounded plan that is illustrative, implementable, 
provides access to Brownfield properties and provides a foundation if the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process needs to be followed in the next phase of 
design. 

6. Garners public support by demonstrating a knowledge, confidence and expertise 
while showing respect for public opinion and a responsibility to balance the needs 
and goals of stakeholders and residents with differing opinions. 

 
The first public outreach/open house will occur on Thursday, April 21 from 5:00 – 7:00pm 
at the Governmental Center training room.    Participation is needed from all citizens to 
achieve the goals as outlined above.    
 
Boardman Lake Trail:   The consultant Prein&Newhof and TART are working with the City 
to complete the final leg of the Boardman Lake Trail.  The first public input process 
occurred in March with focus group interviews occurring as well.   To view comments about 
how the respondents would like to  experience the trail, go on line to:    
website: http://traversetrails.org/boardman-lake-trail-project/ 
 
Prein Newhof is now consolidating all of the comments into a conceptual design which will 
be shared with the public on Thursday, May 19th from 6:00 – 8:00pm at the Hagerty Center. 
 
145 West Front Street:  Request has been made to the City to request an additional forty-
five (45) days for the Option Agreement relating to 145 West Front Street.    Additional time 
is required by the City and the DDA to review the Development Agreement and 
implementation components of that Agreement.   Consistent with the Option Agreement 
under Term of Option, reads: …..”The Option Term shall be extended an additional forty-
five days if requested by either party.” 
 
Consideration of this request is being considered at the City Commission’s April 18th 
meeting.    
 
Considerations – TIF Education / Outreach / Public Input:  With the March 31st Opinion 
there was considerable components within that opinion regarding tax increment financing 
(TIF).  With that opinion raises another opportunity for public outreach, education and input 
for moving forward.   This great Community has grown over the past 30 years with 
tremendous components of that success tied to the DDA.   Because of the foresight, 
strategic planning, utilization of economic tools, our community has grown into one that 
receives accolades for:  One of the best hospitals in Northern Michigan, Munson Medical 
Center, Northwestern Michigan College, placement of a Renaissance Zone that  preserved 
the largest historical renovation in Michigan and a downtown that most communities in 
Michigan strive for.  These successes, utilized economic tools available to preserve, 
increase and create what we now enjoy and realize.    

http://traversetrails.org/boardman-lake-trail-project/


 
Community Development Report 
April 14, 2016 / Page 3 
 
 
Now is the time to bring together ideas and thoughts to move forward for the next 30 years. 
TIF 2 has been 10 times the success rate originally thought.  Not because of luck but 
because of strategic thinking, creative approaches in working together.    
 
It is my belief as your contractor for Community Development that now is the time to work 
on educational components on what tax increment financing and other tools creates for our 
community.   As well as learn from the stakeholders on needs, concerns of the community.  
My recommendation is that there be a creation of committees to move forward in a 
collective fashion to identify those education components and collection of community 
needs and vision.    
 
Should you have any questions feel free to call me at 922-4513, or email at 
jderenzy@grandtraverse.org. 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:jderenzy@grandtraverse.org


Climate Health Adaptation Planning in Michigan
Training for Local Planners and Decision Makers

Introducing Climate Health Adaptation Planning in Michigan
A Training for Local Planners and Decision Makers

Local and regional planners, developers, environmental stewards, and other 
interested individuals are invited to attend a new statewide training seminar that 
explores the intersection between public health, climate change, and land-use 
planning policy. 

This 3-hour training module has been developed in partnership by LIAA, a 
nonprofit community planning organization, and the Michigan Climate & Health 
Adaptation Program. We seek to raise awareness about the health impacts of 
climate change in our region, the populations most vulnerable to such impacts, 
and what other communities are doing to address similar challenges.

By participating in this training, you will:
• Gain an understanding of expected climate impacts in the State of Michigan;
• Receive tools and climate-adaptation strategies to foster positive health 

outcomes through the land-use planning process;
• Participate in interactive group exercises to explore scenario-based responses 

to a variety of potential climate futures; and
• Have the opportunity to give feedback on the updated Michigan Climate and 

Health Adaptation Plan.
By completing this training, attendees have the opportunity to receive three (3) 
Master Citizen Planner educational credits.

Please join us at one of  
the upcoming trainings: 

TRAVERSE CITY
Thursday, May 12, 2016, 1-4 PM

Michigan Works! Office

1209 S. Garfield Avenue, Suite C

 
BENTON HARBOR
Thursday, May 19, 2016, 1-4 PM 

Southwest Michigan Planning Commission 
Offices

376 West Main Street, Suite 130

 
DEARBORN
Thursday, May 26, 2016, 5-8 PM 

Ford Community and Performing Arts Center

15801 Michigan Avenue, Studio A

 
LANSING
Thursday, June 2, 2016, 1-4 PM

Michigan Municipal League Capitol Building

208 North Capitol Avenue, 1st Floor

The cost of the training is $15 per 
person, but free for students. 

Register at www.LIAA.org/health


	2016_0503PlanningAgenda
	2016_0405PlanningMinutes
	2016_0420_PlanningQuorumMinutes
	ADU Report
	2015 & 2016 ADUs
	ADU map 2015-2016

	ADU ordinance excerpt
	Soyering Letter
	NMC Color Master Plan 4-26-16
	Campus Natural Features Overlay
	Campus Storm Water Master Plan SHT 1
	Campus Storm Water Master Plan SHT 2
	04.15.16
	Climate Health Training

